


Table of Contents
November 6, 2024

Agenda Item #ITL.c.oooviininniiniiiiiiiiiiii e e e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV....................Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of October 16, 2024
Agenda Item #V...........oe.e.ne Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of October 16,2024

Agenda Item #VIIL...ooioiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e eree e e General Manager/Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #III






Approval of Minutes
Work Session 10-16-2024
Agenda Item #IV



%20Z ‘9 19qWISAON

S}INS9y jeldueul
Jayenp paiyl 7z2oec

ALINNWWOD 40 H3MOd 3HL

T

LLTD SHSHYH rmm=



%G dn — |elasnpul

%€ UMoQ — |e12JaWWOo)

%9 UMo( — [e1IUapISDY

[%85°C- # ¥50'80€'809'L 919°898'8965'L
G68'96%°L9E 706'87€'78E 1ersnpuj
‘ 897706 LLL ATAYAR A 1el2.18woy
Jonol s1eoA 1581 2M0GE ARyBIS 169'90€'697 0L8'Z6L'6EY Jenuapisay
S| SSB|2 JOWO03ISND [BLIISNPU| 3|IYM S|9A3]| £Z0T MO[S] aiA alA JL13I9)9
9Je S3sSe[d JOWO0ISNI [BI2JWWOD PUE [Bl}USPISAY €702 9& v202 98

(1aquuiaydas @LA) UMy panig ¥Z0z

ALINNWWOD 40 H3MOd 3HL

S)INSay jeloueul Nd9 2

TSHTH e

w



l. I |

%t umoQq — _m_bms_uc_ %G > QD - _m_u,_wEC\_OU % ¢ umoQq — _m_ucwb_mwm
[%61- 016029 619'G809
G86'60%'L 88%'96¢’l JeLsnpu|
E16'C0L'Z yL6'201T 1e1Iswwo)
219'069' £66'929'C Jenuapisay
aLA aLA IEI)
€207 (Ad) 202 (AD)

(4aquiaydas gLA) 499 panig ¥20z

ALINNWWOD 40 H3MOd 3HL

S}Nsay jeldueul Nd922

ALID SYSNVX



%9 dn — 4218/
%CT dn —214309|3

13bpng pzoz 01 paipdwo) [pnyYy

SUOI||1W U S4]|0Q 4 4

(%21 | LlLsi | Log9oL  § |%LE £eGyLL $ [ LLLsLL $ paulquo)
LELLL 99191 7991 LELLL ST
079’0l  $|Lv906 $ 681'86 $ | ov9'L0L $ 29|13
Jajieng pig | J8jienp pig ._m__‘_ms.o pig Jajieng pig
¥20¢Z (M) |¥z0z 136png €207 (Ad) 202 (AD)

S)INSay jeloueul

y70Z Jayeng pJiy] - SanuaAay

ALINNWWOD 40 H3MOd 3HL

Ltpe

AL1D



8¢S

‘

£80'7$ - D43 Y1 Jo A19n023Y JOAQ DU EZ0T Y2 JO 9 JO SYIUOW 9 pazIug0daYy

(WL'Z§)  eresejoym

M78'§)  elessjoym YEYL $ 5100425

(%8 $) JeLisnpu| (WEZ'$)  1emisnpu|

WZ1$  1ersawwo) WZ'8$ 1e1diawwo)

YSL$  1enuapisay WIE$ lenuapisay
%Zdn  aeiem %6dn  aupeg

202 40§ 1enjay o} Jabipng Buriedwod gJA - ddueliep
SUOI|[IWU Ul SIB||0Q 4

%9 | 98896 ¢ |€0L€EST § (%60 09€462 $ | 988'967 $ paulquio)
GZ6'eY 6L6TY geL’ly GZ6'eY Jajem
19625¢  $ | vZLovz $ 729'152 $ | 196252 $ 21399)3
aLA ala aLA ala
¥20zZ (A3) |%z0z ¥13fipng €20 (Ad) 202 (AJ)
U1A 7207 — SONUBAIY

S}INsay jeldueul

ALINNWWOD 40 H3MOd 3HL

Nd97=

KLTDT SYSHVY romnmn




%TT UMOQ — 421
%0T UMo( — 2143933

13b6png $Z0z 03 paipdwio) [pnY

[%C6- [ 9L8€9 $]eec0L § [%SL- 82069 $[9L8€9 $
95001 zz9°0l ]| 6606 95001
028€S §|LIL6S  $ 62665 $ | 028°€S $
._wtmsc pPig ..wtm:a pig ._wtms.o pig ._wtm:c pig
7202 (AJ) |%z0Z ¥3bpng €207 (Ad) 7202 (AD)

S)INSay jeloueul

SUOI||IW U} SJB]|0Q 5

paulqwo)
e
9143993)3

4707 J3)ieng pJiyl - sasuadx3y hunetadq

ALINNWWOD 40 H3MOd 3HL

Nde 25

ALID SYSNVX



%Y UMOQ — paulquio)  «

%TT UMmoQ - 491\«

%€ UMOQ —214139|F

12bpng pzoz 01 paipdwo) |pnYy

SUOI||IW U] SJB]|0Q 4%

[%€Yy- | S6L00z $|Y9L8607 $ |%YL- 9EL91T $ [ 6L 00z $ pauiquo)
. LEL'ST XA43 — 06£82 LEL'ST Jajem
asuadxa unosay y90ZLL  $ | YYYLLL $ 9%¢'88l $ | 790°ZLL $ 21412913
B aLA aLA aLA aLA
%202 (AJ) |vz0z 186png €202 (Ad) 202 (AJ)

0LA 7202 - sasuadx3 bunesadq

ALINNWWOD 40 H3MOd 3HL

Nd9 %

KLTDT SYSHVY romnmn

S}INsay jeldueul




702 1enay 0} }1ahpng Buniedwod g A - aaueriep

(WL'E $) V39
(Wz'e $) aslL
(MLY8$) V39 WZ1 $) uoiaNpoId
(W' $) asL (WE'9 $) 1any
(08L$) uondonpoid W9'L §  Jamod paseyaind
WEILI) »\ 319913
[%L'G- T [96EL9L  $ | SOSLLL § [%06- 088°€8I $ [ 96EL91 $
e 51092 ¥/ 18022 TUR72
8679l § | 88vlsl § 66L191 $ | 2861 $
LA LA LA LA
%202 (AJ) |vZ0z 19bpng €202 (Ad) %202 (AJ)

S)INSay jeloueul

SUOI||IW UI SIB||0Q

paulqwo)
e
91439913

uonerdaidag ssa) QLA yzoz - sesuadx3y huneaadg

ALINNWWOD 40 H3MOd 3HL

Ndd%

P,



1686  $

0s7'ic  $

1L0°S
08LYye §

719°€
9e8'Ll  $

Jayienp pag
%202 (AD)

Jayienp pag
yz0z 18hpng

Ly%°0€ $ [ 168°6¢€ $
90€'S LLO'S
GEL'GZ $ | 08LYE $
Jajieng pig ._mtm:c pig
€202 (Ad) 202 (AD)

S)INSay jeloueul

SUOI|IW Ul S4]|0Q 4 4

paulqwio)
e
91439913

207 18)Jenp pJiy] - uoijisod }aN ul abuey)

ALINNWWOD 40 H3MOd 3HL

1 %

TSHTH e

w



GLYLS $|2067€ $
9zz’Zl 198°S
6y7'Sy  $ | GE0LZ  $
aLA aLA
%202 (A3) |%20Z ¥3bpng

S)INSay jeloueul

08L'SE GLY'LS $
128'8 9zz’el
65692 ARV $
aLA aLA
€202 (Ad) 202 (AD)

l. I |

SUOI|IW Ul S4]|0Q 4 4

paulqwio)
e
91439913

d1A 7202 - uonisod 13N ul abuey)

ALINNWWOD 40 H3MOd 3HL

Nde 25

ALIY SYSNVN



sasuadx] Sunesadouop g Suilesadom  Anuanlay m
eoe £€¢0¢ oL 1eoe 0z0¢ 610¢ 810¢ L1002 910¢ Stoe
+ 000°000'0S
- 000°000°00T
- 000°000°05T
000°000°007
000000052
000°000°00€
sasuadx3 SA aNUIAIY 214323]3 QLA Jaquindas

ALINNWINGD 40 ¥3MOd 3HL

pua.j Jeaj gL - S}nsay jeloueul Nd9%=

ALY SYSHYX



sasuadx3 Sunipesadouop g Suizesado m ELVENCNE]

2ot €20C ot Tzoe 0zoe 610¢ 8T0¢ L10¢ 910¢

S10C

S9suadx3 SA 9NUINIY J31eM\ QLA 19qwdas

- 000°000'S

- 000°000'0T

- 000°000°ST

- 000000°0C

- 000000°ST

- 000°0000€

- 000°000'SE

000°000°0%

000°000°SY

000°000°0S

puaJj Jeaj gL - S)Nsay jeldueul

ALINNWINGD 40 ¥3MOd 3HL

d4

AL1D SYSNYX

PPN,



suo0I39]|0) Ajleq adesany

0T m €c0Tm ot m
€89'557'C 860°8£0'C v0r'668'T L78189'T €00'T99'T 166'7L9'T SOT'OvL'T S97'589'T LIT0E8'T |¥T0T
TITYIL'T S8T'165'T T9v‘T0T°C 9€£'660'C 079°0LL'T 876'886'T LY0T0L'T €76'659'T 8SELSL'T 168TL9'T 6€8°8€6'T £96'T98'T | €T0T
€€5°80L'T L09v¥8'T €£5850'C /9760 80S'€98'T 6ET'8TL'T v26'61S'T 90£0£S'T 9€5'€9S'T S0STZ9'T WT'9L9'T S90°LSS'T | TeoT
[4? 1T 0T 6 8 L 9 S 14 € [4 T ;
- 000°00S
t 000000'T
t 00000S'T
0000007
000°005T

s}Nsay jeloueul

ALINNWINGD 40 ¥3MOd 3HL

d4

ALTD SYSHYN o,



vZ0Cm €0Cm ot m

00S°ZT8'ST

YYLEESTT

685T97°0T

T2'269'S

£66689'T

(v18°€61°L)

(Tor21T'T)

[4:7403 44

(922'22s'e)

(zos‘9sT'Y)

0T m

9TT'ST9'ST (918°'00T)

(80v'6vL'L)

9EL'L9TL

85€'8¢7'9

9t9'705'6

T18°€90°9

(892'822'7)

(€6TETT'T)

(8¥160¥°2)

S8L'S0Y'S

0£0'S29

(£¥6'805°9)

€20Tm

(tTe'ees’s) | (TvL'vLS'T)

(€26'v08)

88C'ELS'S

(zeo'se6's)

088'625'Y

(1652720

(T0S'v£)

SOL'VEL'E

(oLv'9e8'y)

0r9'9vET

658°9C€'T

(01£960°T)

wotm

aLAdas 41

11

0T

6

8

L

9

S

14

€

4

T

(000‘000°0T)

(000000'S)

000°000°S

000000°0T

000000°ST

uosiiedwo) yse) A|yjuo\ |ed1403sIH

000100002

S}INsay jeldueul

ALINNWINGD 40 ¥3MOd 3HL

N9

AL1D SYSNYX

PPN,



626’ $|9088 $
Jaquaydag Jaquaydag
€202 (Ad) %202 (AD)

(sasuadxa Jo adesane 3uljjos yuow T uo paseq)
NS29$-9009$ Aj@rewixoaddy = Aeq T

1] 96 el
79'19 $|2l6S $ | v6€L $
1snbny Jaquaydas Jaquaydas
202 €207 (Ad) 202 (AJ)

SUOI|1W Ul SI]|0Q 4 4

K1ojuanujjang

S3)(eJON :}93YyS aJuejeg

pueH-uo-yse) sheqg
(M33) paulquio)

S)INSay jeloueul

uonisod ysey

ALINNWWOD 40 H3MOd 3HL

T

LLTD SYSHY Y rewmnmn



9BBIBAY JBOA § e

anesay buyeiado

Sep-21

™~ pueH uQ yse) sheq Ndg et
¥ v 3 ¥ ¥ &8 &8 g & & g § § g 8§ § 8§ 3§
g I &§ & & 3 & X & 5 & 3 & X & 5 & 3
s 3 = = 8 Z2 6 3 = = S 2 » 3 = = S5 =z
O.“.“.“..“..“..“““
(74
(0)4
09

08 e \1 04N\,

N

\ 574
001

1/ [7A
18 08
€8 7 gg \Ww

16 wm<wm

oclL

Vel
orlL

sheq ozl

101

pueH uo yse) sAeq |esLI0)SIH

S)INSay jeloueul

J

ALINNWWOD 40 H3MOd 3HL

d9 5=

ALIY SYSNY

T



%95

MOTGS - SPIINIDS U1

MET9S - UOIIONPOI J2IBMN

IN9'¥$ - UoINGLISIQ 93BN

NSTL$ - uonedo|ay Japas4 HO IS ;86
INL'TS - SISwJoysuel] ON 8 HO

IN8'TS - uoipdadsuj 3j0d uonnquiasiq
MNTY8S - weadoud 919N [enuuy

IN6'TS - U01IONIISUOD DN 8 HO [BNUUY

SUOI||IW U S4]|0Q 4 4

‘peoe ui s1aloud sole

[ Bulueway 6029  §

el

8¢E'9¢

8gee ¢
1e6ipng yz0z

0% $ | LT6T $
797 £
2901 8L6
L6l $ 991 $
aLA aLA
€207 (Ad) 202 (AD)

S]INSay eldueul

leyde) glA1e0)
uowwo)

Jem
9143993

Buipuads jenden

ALINNWWOD 40 H3MOd 3HL

d9 %=

LT SHSHTH s



1£°¢C (A4 pauiquo)
181 A4 lajem 1071d INOY1M S3W 9'T
(YA 12z 211399]3 1984e dUIdpPIND |eUEULY
Jaquaydag Jaquiajydag
€202 (Ad) 202 (AD)

1071d o/m abeiane) 1gqaq

s0°¢ 50°€ paulquog LOTId Yam sawn 'z
(YAA €67 Jalep 1984e] BUIIdPIND |eIDURUIS
96C €6C 31132913
Jaquaydag Jaquiajydag
€207 (Ad) 202 (AD)

1071d yim afiessno] 1qag
abeJanog 1qaqg

ALINNWWOD 40 H3MOd 3HL

S}Nsay jeldueul Nd922

LLTD SYSHY Y rewmnmn



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, October 16, 2024 at 4:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Thomas Groneman, President; David Haley, Vice President; Stevie A. Wakes
Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Rose Mulvany Henry and Brett Parker.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Abbey
Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Leigh Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer; Jerry
Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service;
Darrin McNew, Executive Director Electric Operations; Donald Stahl, Executive Director
Electric Production; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Steve Green, Executive
Director Water Operations; Randy Otting, Director Accounting; Gabriela Freeman,
Supervisor Customer Services; Tamara Millsap, Supervisor Collections; Mark Masloski,
Meter Data Management System Analyst; and Robert Kamp, [T Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM.

Roll call was taken and Mr. Groneman, Ms. Mulvany Henry, and Ms. Gonzales were
present. Mr. Parker was present via Zoom. Mr. Wakes arrived at 4:01 PM; Mr. Haley arrived
at 4:40 PM; and Mr. Parker arrived at 4:58 PM.

Item #3 —~Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the amended Agenda, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by
Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Update/GM Update

Mr. Groneman said he and Mr. Johnson would be on the panel for the public forum
held by Mayor Garner, on Saturday, at the Community College Performing Art Center.

Mr. Wakes said the Unified Government (UG) added a special meeting regarding the
PILOT on Thursday at 5:30 PM.

Ms. Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel, confirmed a meeting notice would be
Page 1 of 2



WORK SESSION MINUTES — WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )
sent out for both events.
The Board discussed the details of the upcoming General Manager (GM) interviews.
There would be a space made available at 540 Minnesota Ave. for the Board to attend in

person with the option to participate remotely.

Mr. Johnson said there would be a news article released on Channel 41 regarding
BPU’s communication with the UG about the PILOT.

Item #5 — Customer Service Policy

The Board continued discussion on enhancements to the Customer Service Policy.
The Board and staff agreed on all proposed changes and it was decided to have a resolution
for approval presented during the November 6" meeting. (See attached document.)

Item #6 — Capital Improvement Plan

Mr. Randy Otting, Director Accounting; Mr. Darrin McNew, Executive Director
Electric Operations, Mr. Don Stahl, Executive Director Electric Production, Mr. Steve Green,
Executive Director Water Operations, Mr. Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply,
Ms. Abbey Frye, Chief Administrative Officer, and Mr. Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information
Officer, presented the 2025 Capital Improvement Plans and budget to the Board.

Mr. McNew, Mr. Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer, Mr. Johnson, Ms. Lori
Austin, Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Stahl, Mr. Green, Mr. Purtee, Ms. Frye, Mr. Sullivan,
and Mr. Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager, responded to questions and comments from the
Board.

Item #7 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:53 PM, by Ms. Mulvany
Henry, seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President
Page 2 of 2















General Policies Applying to Customer Service
Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001

5.02 Residential Service
Applicants:

Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)

Personal/business information is necessary for KCBPU to provide a basis of extending
credit to the Customer for their Services.

The criteria used in requiring deposits from customers shall be as set forth in Sections
5.02 and 5.03 below.

Residential Service aApplicants inciude Homeowners, Renters, and Contractors. When
applying for Service at a residential location, the Customer is deemed to have signed up
for all KCBPU Services provided to that location.

A Service aApplicant, who provides a social security number that is returned as
deceased, non-issued, belonging to a person under the age of 18, or belonging to a
person other than the applicant, or is fraudulent, shall be denied service or shall be
charged the maximum deposit as set out in the Fee Schedule, and may be referred to
law enforcement, police, or prosecutor’s office if warranted. Any aApplicant who has
previously submitted a fraudulent application within the past five years, shall be charged
the maximum deposit as set out in the Fee Schedule.

KCBPU cannot demand that an aApplicant provide their social security number as a
requirement to initiate Service. However, it is KCBPU's policy that 2Applicants who
refuse to provide their social security number pose a greater credit risk and shail be
charged the maximum deposit as set out in the Fee_Schedule. The deposit may be held
until the account is Finaled.

Residential Service Applicants - Homeowners, Renters, and Contractors
Residential Service Application Process Requirements:

All property owners (Homeowners) and renters (Renters) who reside at the property
being served, and all Contractors who sign up for Service(s) and/or will be responsible
for the Service(s) at the property to be served are required to complete the application
process.

To obtain Service(s) at a residential location:

0] Homeowners must provide a copy of their settlement statement, and all
signers must provide the necessary information requested by KCBPU;

(i) Renters must provide a copy of their lease, and all signers must provide the
necessary information requested by KCBPU; and,

(iii) Contractors must provide the legal documents between the applicant and
the property owner, and all signers to the documents must provide the
necessary information requested by KCBPU.

Residential Service Credit Requirements:
Homeowners, Renters, and Contractors who pose a substantial credit risk, as

determined by a third-party credit agency, may be charged the applicablie deposit as set
out in the Fee Schedule.

Page § of 15


















General Policies Applying to Customer Service
Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service

PC-200-001

10.05 Waiver of Late
Payment Charge
for Customers in
Special
Circumstances:

10.06 Payment

Allocation:

11.01 Returned Items:

Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)

For reference, various payment options are listed below:
(i) Authorized Payment Kiosk
(i) Bank Draft
(i)~ Online
(iv)  Phone/Automated Phone System
v) Drop Box at KCBPU (540 Minnesota Avenue)
(vi)  ACH (Automated Clearinghouse/Electronic Payments)
(vi)y  Wire
(viii)  U.S. Mail

Note: All payments are cleared electronically including checks. Collection of payment at
a eCustomer’s location is not permitted.

Residential Customers who are at least 62 years of age or disabled, and at or below
150% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines, and have a KCBPU account in the applicant’s
name, may submit an application to request a waiver of the Late Payment Charge at the
Customer's primary residence. ~-Documented proof of income must be provided to
KCBPU with an application. if an aApplicant qualifies for the Unified Government Utility
and Sales Tax Rebate Program, an application does not need to be submitted pursuant
to this section. Future Late Payment Charges will be waived if the application is
approved. Customers will be notified if the application is approved or denied.

KCBPU allocates payments to the oldest charges first on a Customer's account.
KCBPU will not allocate payments per a Customer’s specific request.

11.00 RETURNED ITEMS

If a Customer payment is returned it may be converted to an Automated Clearing House
(ACH) electronic transaction for re-presentment and collection.

The sCustomer may be charged the maximum established rate for a Returned Item
pursuant to K.S.A. 60-2610.

Upon receipt of a Retumed Item for any reason, KCBPU may disconnect a Customer’s
utility Services if the item is not redeemed or payment of the item and any applicable fee
is not received. If Services are disconnected for a Returned Item, all past due Charges
and the returned payment amount and applicable fees become due immediately. A
Retumed ltem can be paid by cash, money order, credit/debit card, cashier's check, or
wire payment only.

Page 11 of 15












General Policies Applying to Customer Service

Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001
RevisioN HISTORY
Board Approval

Prior Version # Required
[Effective Date] Owner [Author] Approver ¥ Yes

Name -|Johnetta Hinson William Johnson
1.00
11-1-2022 Title ' |Manager of Customer Service  |General Manager

Current Version #

[Effective Date] - |{Qwner [Author] Approver
1.01 Name - {Johnetta Hinson William Johnson
XX-XX-XXXX

Title . |Manager of Customer Service  |General Manager

|Made verbiage and content changes to the following sections: 1.01, 1.02,
1.03, 2.01, 4.01, 4.02, 5.01, 5.02, 5.03, 5.04, 5.05, 6.01, 7.01, 7.02, 7.03,
~|10.01,11.01, 11.02, 11.04, 12.00, 12.01, 13.01

Description of
Changes:

Deleted sections: 7.04, 9.00, 9.01

Renumbered the following sections: 10.00 and 10.01 to 9.00 and 9.01,
11.00 through 11.06 to 10.00 through 10.06, 12,00 and 12.01 to 11.00
and 11.01, 13.00 and 13.01 to 12.00 and 12.01, 14.00 and 14.01 to 13.00
and 13,01, 15.00 and 15.01 to 14.00 and 14.01, 16.00 through 16.02 to
15.00 through 15.02, 17.00 and 17.01 to 16.00 and 16.01, 18.00 and
18.01 to 17.00 and 17.01.

Resolutiqn
Number

General Manager
Signature/Date

Page 15 of 15
Form No.. 094-1178-D (01-16)




















































































Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 10-16-2024
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, October 16, 2024 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Thomas Groneman, President; David Haley, Vice President; Stevie A. Wakes
Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Rose Mulvany Henry, and Brett Parker.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Abbey
Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Leigh Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer; Jerry
Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service;
Darrin McNew, Executive Director Electric Operations; Donald Stahl, Executive Director
Electric Production; Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Jerin Purtee,
Executive Director Electric Supply; Andrew Ferris, Director Financial Planning; Ingrid
Setzler, Director Environmental Services; Amber Oetting; Director Communications &
Marketing; Clifford Robinett, Director Water Distribution; Dennis Dumovich, Director of
Human Resources; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the Board meeting to order at 6:01 PM. He welcomed all that
were listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. During the visitor comments section, those who attended in person,
wishing to comment, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and
address. In addition, there would be a public comments section after the General
Manager/Staff Reports. During this section, the public could comment on the items presented
in the General Manager/Staff Reports section that evening. Both visitor and public comments
were limited to three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public
who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise hand feature at the
bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the board during the
public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9
to indicate they wished to address the Board in the visitor and public comment sections. No
confidential information should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not
provide individual account information during an open meeting. As always, the public could
also email or call the BPU with any concerns. He informed all participants to act respectfully
to each other; personal attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be
directed to the Board only, they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion
was necessary, it was to be conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with
presenters or other attendees. If any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee was

subject to removal.
Page 1 of 5§



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Groneman introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General
Manager, and Legal Counsel.
Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #4- Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of October 2, 2024

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of October 2, 2024,
by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of October 2, 2024

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of October 2, 2024,
by Mr. Parker, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Item #6— Visitors Comments

Ms. Fannie Hill, expressed her thoughts about the PILOT fee.

Ms. Mulvany Henry explained there is a charter ordinance that allows the Unified
Government (UG) to collect a PILOT fee from the utility and allows the UG to set that
percentage rate each year. She also spoke to how the money is allocated within the UG budget.

Ms. Louise Lynch, Kansas City, KS, commented on the PILOT fee and the
community’s need for relief.

Mr. Thomas Gordon, Wyandotte County, inquired about the status of BPU and spoke
about future resolutions.

Ms. Carmen Brooks, 2609 N 18" St., spoke about her account status, her thoughts
about the customer service process, and her solar panels.

Ms. Bobbie Joseberger (sp?), 1130 Troup Ave., spoke with Customer Service
personnel outside of the room regarding her account.
Page 2 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd, spoke about the UG charges on the BPU bill
and BPU seeking federal dollars to help with energy efficiency in the community.

Ms. Cece Harlin, Wyandotte County, made comments regarding legal counsel and the
PILOT fee.

Ms. Gustene Green spoke about her monthly bill.

Ms. Sylvia Watson, Wyandotte County, commented on the UG storm water charge for
her vacant lots.

Dr. Alma Rosas-Hall, Kansas City, KS, expressed comments about BPU and the UG
working together for the community.

Ms. Sara Lynch, Wyandotte County, spoke about separating the BPU and UG bills and
the PILOT fee.

Item #7— IRP Public Comments

Mr. Kerry Gooch, Kansans for an Affordable Future, and Mr. Tyler Fitch, Rocky
Mountain Institute (via Zoom), shared a presentation with the Board regarding the Integrated
Resource Plan (IRP). (See attached PowerPoint.)

Due to technical issues during the Board meeting, the Zoom video connection was lost
at 7:24 PM. The audio recording continued through the end of the meeting.

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., expressed his thoughts regarding the IRP
process, results, and working with BPU in the future.

Mr. Andrew Ferris, Director Financial Planning, responded to questions and comments
regarding the IRP. He said the report would be ran to include all additional public comments

that were submitted and would be made public.

Item #8— General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Employee Engagement Survey Results: Mr. Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human
Resources, presented the goals and results of the Employee Survey. The survey
provided feedback on areas BPU exceled and areas that needed improvement,

Page 3 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

including observations and recommendations provided by the survey host. (See
attached PowerPoint.)
Mr. Dumovich responded to questions and comments from the Board.

ii.  S&P Rating Review: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer, shared with the Board
that S&P gave BPU an A Plus Rating, which was an increase from the previous rating
of A Stable and explained how that rating is factored.

Ms. Austin and Mr. Johnson responded to questions and comments from the Board.
iit.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson shared with the Board that Mr. Andrew Ferris
would be leaving BPU and spoke about his value to the company. He also wished Mr.

Haley a Happy Birthday.

Item #9— Public Comments on Agenda Items

There were no visitors wishing to speak.

Item #10—- Board Comments

Ms. Mulvany Henry thanked the community for their participation and those who
commented on the IRP. She spoke about finalizing updates to the Customer Service Policy and
said she looked forward to approving that resolution during the November 6™ meeting.

Ms. Gonzales thanked staff and the Board Policy Committee for their work on the
Customer Service Policy. She thanked the presenters and wished Mr. Haley a Happy Birthday.

Mr. Parker expressed appreciation to the community for their input and thanked staff
for their presentations and IRP efforts. He thanked Ms. Mulvany Henry and those who worked
through the Customer Service Policy. He also commented on the role of the UG versus BPU
and said the Board would continue to engage with the community.

Mr. Wakes expressed his thoughts on the BPU and UG budget process. He also
thanked the presenters, those who worked on the Customer Service Policy, and the community
for their engagement during the meeting.

Mr. Haley echoed previous comments and thanked the community for their
participation. He spoke about lobby operations and thanked all who worked on the Customer
Page 4 of 5§



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Service Policy. He also congratulated Ms. Austin on the rating improvement, wished Mr.
Ferris the best, and reminded the community to participate in the election.

Ms. Mulvany Henry clarified that the public could attend the UG meeting regarding
the PILOT that would be held on Thursday at 5:30 PM.

Mr. Groneman echoed previous comments and said he would like to see improvements
in communication and education to the community. He spoke about the rating improvement,
community engagement, and Mr. Ferris’s departure. He also mentioned the Line Workers
Rodeo that would be held over weekend at the Ag Hall of Fame and the upcoming public
forum that he and Mr. Johnson would be panelist at.

Mr. Johnson congratulated Ms. Amber Oetting, Director of Marketing and
Communications, and her team for getting the BPU Connection completed and out to the
community.

Ms. Mulvany Henry also thanked Ms. Oetting for her community participation.

Item 11 — Adjourn

At 8:48 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Parker, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and
unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page S of §






































































































































































































General Manage/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VIII



RESOLUTION NO: 5304

RESOLUTION BY THE KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES AN
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY OF THE UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE
COUNTY/ KANSAS CITY, KANSAS REVISING AND REPLACING THE CUSTOMER

SERVICE POLICIES.

WHEREAS, the Board has previously adopted Customer Service Policies; and

WHEREAS, after staff recommendations and Board discussion of said policies the
Board wishes to make updates to said policies; and

WHEREAS, the updated Customer Service Policies are attached hereto;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE
KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES:

That the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities hereby replaces the previous Customer
Service Polices in their entirety and replaces them with the Policies attached hereto. The Policies
will be effective November 11, 2024,

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KANSAS CITY BOARD OF
PUBLIC UTILITIES THIS 6" DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2024.

By:
Thomas W. Groneman, Board President

Attest:
Stevie A. Wakes, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:





















General Policies Applying to Customer Service
Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001

6.01 Fraud:
7.01 Individual
Liability:

Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)

(i) For Eligible Accounts, deposits that are credited will be applied towards the
outstanding balance, if any;

(iii) Any credit balance remaining on a Finaled account will be refunded to the
Customer,;
(iv) For any Customer account that is not in Eligible Account status as of the

initial timely payment period analysis, the deposit credit will be delayed.
Thereafter, KCBPU shall review the most current 12-month period, and
when no more than two Late Payment Charges have occurred, the deposit
will be credited to the Customer's account.

6.00 FRAUD

If a Customer and/or applicant provides fraudulent information or material
misrepresentations to KCBPU, then:

(i KCBPU may refuse to provide new Service or discontinue existing Service;
(if) the Customer must bring their account to a zero balance;
(1) a deposit may be imposed for reconnection; and,

(iv) proper authorities may be notified.

7.00 INDIVIDUAL LIABILITY

Where two or more persons are joint account holders, such persons shall be jointly and
individually liable and shall be billed by means of a single periodic bill provided to the
person(s) designated on the application to receive the bill.

A Primary Account Holder may add a Secondary Account Holder to an existing account,
and such Secondary Account Holder shall be jointly and severally liable for the bill from
KCBPU, as well as any past delinquencies at any Service location previously under the
Primary Account Holder's name, provided that such delinquencies were discovered by
KCBPU within 180 days after Service initiation at the Service location. When a
Secondary Account Holder is added to an account, they must acknowledge to KCBPU
in writing (which may be electronic) their acceptance of joint and several liability for
Charges, including past delinquencies on the account (subject to Section 2.01 above).
If, within 180 days after a Secondary Account Holder is added to an existing account,
KCBPU discovers an outstanding debt owed to KCBPU by the Secondary Account
Holder, KCBPU shall notify the Secondary Account Holder of the debt, and: (i) such
outstanding debt must be immediately paid; or (ii) the Secondary Account Holder must
enter into a maximum 6 month payment arrangement where 1/6 of the debt must be paid
up front; or (iii) if neither (i) nor (ii) occurs within 5 business days of the notice to the
Secondary Account Holder, then KCBPU shall notify the Primary Account Holder of the
removal of the Secondary Account Holder. Upon request to KCBPU, a Primary Account

Page 7 of 15






General Policies Applying to Customer Service
Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001

8.01 Effective Date of
Service:

9.01 Charges:

10.01 Billing and
Payment:

10.02 Equalized Payment
Program (EPP):

Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)

KCBPU'’s Charges will be assessed and bills rendered from the earlier of (i) the date the
Service(s) are first requested to be available at the Service location; or (ii) the Service(s)
are used by the Customer.

9.00 CHARGES

Charges for electric and water Services provided to a Customer at any point of delivery
are established by resolution(s) adopted by the Board of Directors and include various
fees and penalties. The Rate Application Manual is available on KCBPU’s website.

Accounts will be charged monthly minimum charges, including Unified Government
Charges, even if there is no meter usage on the account.

10.00 BILLING AND PAYMENT

Bills shall be rendered monthly, or at such other interval as KCBPU determines
appropriate. In computing bills for muitipie month periods, the minimum charges of the
rate may be prorated as applicable.

If Services supplied do not correctly register due to a KCBPU network failure of any kind,
a Force Majeure Event, or if KCBPU metering equipment is damaged, destroyed, or
tampered with, an estimated bill may be rendered to the customer based on consumption
during previous periods, but in the case where no previous consumption is available,
other information may be used to determine the estimated bill, including but not limited
to the consumption of a previous similarly situated customer, similar type of business,
etc..

Failure to receive bill and/or notifications does not release the customer from the
obligation to pay for Service(s) received.

KCBPU can back-bill for any Charges including but not limited to faifure to sign for service
or a stuck or non-operating meter for up to three (3) years as per Kansas Statute 60-512
(the “Back-Bill Period”). Except in cases of unauthorized usage or fraud, Customers will
have the same amount of time as the applicable Back-Bill Period to pay for such charges
via an approved payment arrangement plan.

Only Residential Customers can elect to be billed in equal monthly instaliments.

For a customer to be eligible to elect to be billed under the terms of the EPP, the
customer must meet the following requirements:

0] Customer must have received service continuously at their present address
for 12 consecutive-biiling periods; and,

(i) Prior to enroliment in the EPP a customer must have a zero balance.

(iii) An account credit will not disqualify a customer from enroliment in EPP.

Page 9 of 15



General Policies Applying to Customer Service
Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001

10.03 Prorated &
Estimated Bills:

10.04 Due Dates:

10.05 Waiver of Late
Payment Charge
for Customers in
Special
Circumstances:

Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)

Initial monthly payments on the EPP will be determined by dividing customer’s past 12
months billed amount by twelve.

The monthiy amount payable may be adjusted by KCBPU, based on applicable rate
changes, balance changes, and the Customer’s recent consumption history.

The EPP will continue automatically unless terminated if

0] the Customer closes the account, in which case, KCBPU will render a final
bill based on the actual unpaid balance; or,

(if) The Customer requests termination of the program, becomes eligible for
involuntary disconnection, or has a payment returned (which was caused by

Customer), in case of any of the foregoing, Customer’s unpaid balance shall
be due and payable with their next bill.

If a Customer’s EPP is terminated by KCBPU, the Customer must pay the balance in full
in order to be reinstated to the EPP.

Bills for more days or less days than the normal billing cycle may be prorated for the
actual days of service in accordance with the monthly schedule applicable thereto.

Payment must be received by KCBPU on or before the indicated Due Date to avoid a
Late Payment Charge and potential disconnection of Service.

For reference, various payment options are listed below:
0] Authorized Payment Kiosk
(i) Bank Draft
(i) Online
(iv) Phone/Automated Phone System
(v) Drop Box at KCBPU (540 Minnesota Avenue)
(viy  ACH (Automated Clearinghouse/Electronic Payments)
(vii)  Wire
(viii)  U.S. Mail

Note: All payments are cleared electronically including checks. Collection of payment at
a Customer’s location is not permitted.

Residential Customers who are at least 62 years of age or disabled, and at or below
150% of the Federal Poverty Guideiines, and have a KCBPU account in the applicant’s
name, may submit an application to request a waiver of the Late Payment Charge at the
Customer's primary residence. Documented proof of income must be provided to
KCBPU with an application. If an Applicant qualifies for the Unified Government Utility
and Sales Tax Rebate Program, an application does not need to be submitted pursuant
Page 10 of 15



General Policies Applying to Customer Service
Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001

10.06 Payment
Allocation:

11.01 Returned Items:

12.01 Payment
Arrangements:

Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)

to this section. Future Late Payment Charges will be waived if the application is
approved. Customers will be notified if the application is approved or denied.

KCBPU allocates payments to the oldest charges first on a Customer’s account.
KCBPU will not allocate payments per a Customer’s specific request.

11.00 RETURNED ITEMS

If a Customer payment is returned it may be converted to an Automated Clearing House
(ACH) electronic transaction for re-presentment and collection.

The Customer may be charged the maximum established rate for a Returned Item
pursuant to K.S.A. 60-2610.

Upon receipt of a Returned item for any reason, KCBPU may disconnect a Customer’s
utility Services if the item is not redeemed or payment of the item and any applicable fee
is not received. If Services are disconnected for a Returned Item, all past due Charges
and the returned payment amount and applicable fees become due immediately. A
Returned ltem can be paid by cash, money order, credit/debit card, cashier's check, or
wire payment only.

KCBPU may notify a Customer that future payments to KCBPU must be made by cash,

money order, cashier’s check, or wire payment only upon receipt of two returned checks
or one returned credit or debit card payment.

12.00 PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

In accordance with this section, a Customer may contact KCBPU to request and KCBPU
may approve a payment arrangement. Payment arrangements are not available for: (i)
Non-Residential Customers; (ii) Finaled or disconnected accounts: (iii) where diversion
or fraud has occurred; (iv) if Service is currently scheduled for disconnection that day; or
(v) a Returned ltem.

To maintain an approved payment arrangement, Customers must keep their account
current by paying any new utility charges billed plus the applicable payment arrangement
amount due. . Late Payment Charges may be applied to all past due amounts.

Any past due amounts incurred during a Payment Arrangement will render the Payment
Arrangement in default and all outstanding balances are due immediately.

If a payment arrangement is in default, a Customer's Services are eligible for
disconnection without prior notification. A Customer is allowed up to three Terminated
Payment Arrangements per calendar year.

13.00 PAST DUE AND COLLECTION STATUS

Page 11 of 15









General Policies Applying to Customer Service
Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001

(xi) A Customer electing to return to postpaid service may have the same
payment plan options as other Residential Customers after satisfying the
conditions set forth in the FlexPay program. Conditions that may require a
new or modified deposit are described in Section 5: Security Deposits.

For reference, various payment options are listed below:
(i) Authorized Payment Kiosk

(i) Online

(i) Phone/Automated Phone System

(iv) Drop Box at KCBPU (540 Minnesota Avenue)

Note: All payments are cleared electronically including checks.

Page 14 of 15
Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)



General Policies Applying to Customer Service
Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service

PC-200-001

REVISION HISTORY

ohnetta Hinson William Johnson

General Manager

Manager of Customer Service

ohnetta Hinson William Johnson

|Manager of Customer Service  |General Manager

Page 15 of 18
Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)



RESOLUTION NO: 5305

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2024 INTEGRATED RESOURCE PLAN OF THE KANSAS
CITY BOARD OF PUBIC UTILITIES AN ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY OF THE UNIFIED
GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE COUNTY/KANSAS CITY KANSAS PERTAINING TO

PLANNING FOR NEW ENERGY SOURCES

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities (the “BPU”) an administrative agency of
the Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City (“Unified Government™), has prepared a 2024
Integrated Resource Plan in accordance with Department of Energy Regulations at 10 CFR Part 905,
Subpart B for submittal to the Western Area Power Administration in accordance with the regulations;
(attached is exhibit A) and

WHEREAS, the BPU reviewed the 2024 Integrated Resource Plan at numerous Work Session
and Regular meetings, including accepting public comments; and

WHEREAS, the BPU has considered all matters it deemed necessary or appropriate to enable it
to review, evaluate and reach an informed conclusion as to completeness and approval of the 2024
Integrated Resource Plan as supplemented and has determined that the 2024 Integrated Resource Plan as
supplemented is complete to and in the best interests of the BPU.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES AS FOLLOWS:

1. The 2024 Integrated Resource Plan as supplemented is determined complete and is approved for
submittal to the Western Area Power Administration pursuant to Department of Energy
Regulations at 10 CFR Part 905, Subpart B, and provides for the overall direction of activities
related to providing adequate and reliable electric service; and further

2. William Johnson, General Manager of the BPU and other BPU staff as needed are authorized and
directed to execute such planning activities as are necessary to provide reliable electric energy
supply consistent with the 2024 Integrated Resource Plan as supplemented.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC
UTILITIES THIS 6" DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2024.

By: Approved as to form:
Thomas W. Groneman, Board President

Attest:
Stevie A. Wakes, Board Secretary









